

To: Duncan Eddy
E-Mail: duncan@capellaspace.com
From: Nimesh Sangani
Date: March 30, 2020

Subject: Additional Information Request

Message:

a. Please submit an updated experiment narrative and remove documents that are no longer relevant.

The current experiment narrative has the following information:

Capella seeks to use the following frequency bands:

1) 2035-2037 MHz for uplink

That frequency is not present in the your 442.

b. Please review FLN 0029-EX-CM-2020 and enter separate antenna entry for each frequency request.

If multiple frequencies has the same Gain and Beamwidth values then they can be under the same antenna entry. For Example: Sub 1.6 GHz requests can be under single antenna entry if it has the same Gain and Beamwidth values.

3) Upload NOAA approval letter.

The items indicated above must be submitted before processing can continue on the above referenced application. Failure to provide the requested information within 30 days of March 30, 2020 may result in application dismissal pursuant to Section 5.67 and forfeiture of the filing fee pursuant to Section 1.1108.

DO NOT Reply to this email by using the 'Reply' button. In order for your response to be processed expeditiously, you must upload your response via the Internet at <https://apps.fcc.gov/oetcf/els/index.cfm> by clicking on the "Reply to Correspondence" hyperlink.

Responses to this correspondence must contain the Reference number : 54394